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RE: Request for ARARs letter
¢ Brian J. Stonebrink
“¥ to:
Leah Butler
01/13/2010 02:07 PM
Hide Details
From: "Brian J. Stonebrink™ <Stonebrink.Brian@azdeq.gov>

il

To: Leah Butler/R9/USEPA/US@EPA

Leah,

Yes. | received the letter. | have it in my In Box. | will let you know if | need anything. We used to have someone
who handled all of are ARAR requests. | will have to talk with Harry to see how he wants me to complete this
task.

Brian

From: Butler.Leah@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Butler.Leah@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:41 PM

To: Brian J. Stonebrink

Subject: Request for ARARs letter

Brian -

Did you receive a letter from me requesting a list of ARARs from ADEQ? | sent it on Dec. 17th. Please let me
know if we need to talk about the request and if you are able to accommodate the deadline (March 13, 2010).
Thanks,

Leah Butler

EPA Region 9

75 Hawthorne Street, SFD-6-2
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 972-3199
butler.leah@epa.gov

NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the
use of the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential under state
and federal law. This information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with law, and you may be subject to penalties under
law for improper use or further disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its attachments. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately notify the person named above by reply e-mail, and then delete the original e-mail. Thank you.
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